
Appendix K 
Emails to Southern Labrador Towns - March 29, 2023 



From: Deanne Fisher/NLHydro
To: stlewisadmin@nf.aibn.com
Date: 03/29/2023 02:34 PM
Subject: Update from NL Hydro re: supply for Southern Labrador

Hello Mayor Poole, Town Councillors and Staff, 

We're reaching out today with a brief update regarding Hydro 's application to the Public  
Utilities Board for long-term supply for southern Labrador . 

Early in 2022, Hydro Executive met with representatives from most of the southern Labrador  
communities to provide an overview of Hydro's application for a regional plant to serve the  
southern Labrador communities with power . At those meetings, Hydro discussed the rationale 
for its proposal and answered questions from representatives .  Following these sessions, in 
April of 2022, the PUB requested that Hydro complete additional analysis assessing  'all 
reasonable options for the provision of service in the region '. Subsequently, Hydro underwent 
a Request for Proposals process and subsequently engaged Midgard Consulting Inc . 
(“Midgard”) to complete that additional , independent analysis. 

Midgard undertook that analysis over many months in order to evaluate the numerous  
alternative long-term supply solutions for southern Labrador . It considered the viability of  
using battery energy storage systems and multiple options to account for different reliability  
criteria, development timing, and other factors. The scenarios aimed to satisfy three supply  
criteria—capacity, energy, and reliable backup. The alternatives considered ranged from 
refurbishing existing stations and maintaining isolated community services to constructing new
regional generating stations (thermal or hydraulic) with full interconnections or  
interconnection with the Labrador Interconnected System . 

Midgard ’s independent assessment has been completed and will tabled with the PUB on
March 31, 2023. The report provides the PUB with detailed information regarding the  
suggested long-term solution. 

Hydro has committed to provide a copy of this report to the communities and will do so once it
has been tabled with the PUB. Please stay tuned for a copy of that report and a summary  
letter. 

Following receipt of the report, we are checking in with you to set up a time to offer an update
on the report's findings and the next steps in the regulatory review process .
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Any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to reach out . 

Thanks

Deanne

Deanne Fisher
Director, Public Affairs and Customer Service
Regulatory and Stakeholder Engagement
Newfoundland & Labrador Hydro
t. 709 733-5299 | c. 709 697-3418
e. DeanneFisher@nlh.nl.ca | w. www.nlhydro.com
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From: Deanne Fisher/NLHydro
To: stlewistownoffice@nf.aibn.com
Date: 03/29/2023 02:32 PM
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
To: maryshbr@nf.aibn.com
Date: 03/29/2023 02:30 PM
Subject: Update from NL Hydro re: supply for Southern Labrador

Hello Mayor Rumbolt, Town Councillors and Staff,

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
To: porthopesimpson@nf.aibn.com
Date: 03/29/2023 02:27 PM
Subject: Update from NL Hydro re: supply for Southern Labrador

Hello Mayor Margaret Burden, Town Councillors and Staff,

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
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